Hanson, David L - DNR

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Josh,

Brunette, Margaret M - DNR

Wednesday, July 20, 2022 12:05 PM

Josh Davenport

RE: Revised high-volume sampling plan-Komatsu Manufacturing Building

The DNR has reviewed the high purge volume sampling plan that you recently submitted and provides the following

comment:

e The high purge volume sampling plan proposes to collect a standard sub-slab sample near HV-1 to validate the
results of the high purge volume sample that will be collected from HV-1. The DNR recommends collecting
standard sub-slab samples near at least 2 additional high purge sample locations to validate the results from
additional locations. Also, it is unclear what criteria were used to select HV-1 as the location for the proposed
standard sub-slab sample. The DNR recommends that the standard sub-slab samples are collected near the high-
purge sample locations that have the highest potential for sub-slab impacts based on current soil and
groundwater conditions at the site.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Margaret

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Margaret Brunette P.G.
she/her/hers

Hydrogeologist Program Coordinator — Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Southeast Region Headquarters
1027 W. St. Paul Ave.
Milwaukee, WI 53233

Phone: (262)289-0005

margaret.brunette@wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov
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From: Brunette, Margaret M - DNR <Margaret.Brunette@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 10:16 AM
To: Josh Davenport <JoshuaD@KPRGINC.COM>

Cc: Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR <Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Revised high-volume sampling plan-Komatsu Manufacturing Building
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Josh,
Tom has retired. Can you submit this through the portal? | will work on getting it scheduled for a review.

Margaret

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Margaret Brunette P.G.

she/her/hers

Hydrogeologist Program Coordinator — Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Southeast Region Headquarters  **New Mailing Address**

1027 W. St. Paul Ave.

Milwaukee, WI 53233

Phone: (262)289-0005

margaret.brunette@wisconsin.gov

@ dnr.wi.gov

From: Josh Davenport <JoshuaD@KPRGINC.COM>

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2022 10:08 AM

To: 'Wentland, Thomas A - DNR' <Thomas.Wentland@wisconsin.gov>; Brunette, Margaret M - DNR
<Margaret.Brunette@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Revised high-volume sampling plan-Komatsu Manufacturing Building

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Tom and Margaret,

| was reviewing the high-volume sampling plan for the Komatsu Manufacturing Building in preparation to performing the
sampling and there were some items in the plan | wanted to clarify and provide more detail to address some questions |
had that went along with executing the sampling.

Previously the high-volume sampling plan was submitted for review and | am submitting the revised high-volume
sampling plan for your review. Please reach out to me with any comments or questions. If you do not have questions or
comments then we will conduct the high-volume sampling at the Komatsu Manufacturing Building based upon the
attached plan.

If you are available, | would like to discuss the revised plan over the phone, please let me know if you have availability.
Thank you for your continued assistance with this project.

Thanks,
Josh



Joshua D. Davenport, P.E.

KPRG and Associates, Inc.
14665 W. Lisbon Road, Suite 1A
Brookfield, Wi 53005

P: 262-781-0475
www.KPRGinc.com
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